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July 22,1992

TO: DISTRIBUTION

FROM: S. L Kirberg
ABWR/SSAR Support Center
(408)925 1343

SUBJECT: Amendment 21 Reprinted Proprietary Pages to Correct
Disconnects /Discrepanc,ies

Included in this package are copies of proprietary page corrections which are to replace
those mailed earlier in the Amendment 21 transmittal. The enclosed pages are reprinted
back to-back and
disconnect /discre/or single sided depending on what was necessary to correct thepancy. No text changes are included in this mailing.

Following is a list of reprinted proprietary pages:

InSfri - Comment
1.2-43,44 1.2-44 - omitted from printing; back-to-back
18F-276 thru 290 - Amendment Number 21 omitted
18F-347 Am:ndment Number 21 omitted
18F-350 Amendment Number 21 enitted
18F-353 Amendment Number 21 omitted

- 19D.6-6 - Omitted from printing; stand-alone; one-sided
20.3-354.13, 13.1 20.3-354.13 - omitted from printing; back-to-back
20.3-359,360 203-360 - omitted from printing; back-to-back
203-369,369.1 Baek-to-back
20.3 370 Stand-alone; one-sided

Note: In Amendment 22, Page Nos.19FA.0-4,19FA. -l - 2,19FA.2-1 will be processed to
: reDect correct Section Number,
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